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TO: Rio Dell Planning Commission

THROUGH: Kyle Knopp, City Manager

FROM: Karen Dunham, City Clerk

DATE: June 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Swearing in of newly appointed Planning Commissioner Reshell
Gurney

RECOMMENDATION

The City Clerk will administer the Oath of Allegiance to newly appointed Planning
Commissioner Reshell Gurney.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

There was one vacancy on the Rio Dell Planning Commission as the result of the
resignation of Jacqui Wilson with her term ending December 31, 2025. A Notice
of Vacancy was posted on January 5, 2023, with the final date for submission of
applications being January 12, 2023. Since no applications were received, the
date was extended each month until one or more applications were received.
The only application received was from Reshell Gurney.

The City Council, at their regular meeting of February 20, 2024, approved the
appointment of Reshell Gurney to fill the Planning Commission vacancy for the
remainder of the term ending December 31, 2025.

ATTACHMENTS:

Planning Commission Application
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APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION/BOARD
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Please answer the following two questions:

1) Why are you interested in serving on this board/commission?
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2) What special talents/experience/education do you possess that will be useful in
this position?
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Note: A Resume may be attached

Return form to the City of Rio Dell at 675 Wildwood Ave., Rio Dell, CA 95562



